
  

    

 

 EPIC Engineering Group, LLC 

3730 Tabs Drive, Suite 200, Uniontown, OH 44685 

330-899-4955 | www.epic-eeg.com 

 

19 April 2023 

 

 

Attention: Steve Spradling, Director of Physical Plant & Construction 

Stark State College 

6200 Frank Ave NW 

North Canton, Ohio 44720 

 

Re:  Stark State College WR Timken Center HVAC Repairs Project #SSC-23-002 
 

 

Dear Mr. Spradling:   

 

Based on the bids received on April 03, 2023 and the scope review meeting conducted on April 

14, 2023 we are recommending that RT Hampton be awarded the project on the Base Bid of 

$240,350 and Alternate #1 of $235,150 for a total project amount of $475,500.  

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Kyle P. Sands, PE  

EPIC Engineering Group, LLC 
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